
Surplus Items 
 

From: Schwarzkopf, Todd  
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Crane, Heather 
Subject: Trophy Surplus 

Heather, 

Here is a breakdown on of the trophies that are being disposed of. 

Baseball (2) 1972, 2007 

Soccer (10)  2006 

Girls Basketball (8)  1981-2000 

Boys Basketball (3)  1962, 1976, 1977 

Girls Softball (1)     1975 

Track and Field (10)  1964-2010 

Cross Country (8)  1967-1998 

None of the trophies being disposed of are Conference Championship Trophies, not matter what the 
year.  These have been taken out  of the trophy cases, but will be stored.   

Also not Regional, Sectional, or Super Sectional plaques were disposed of. 

Any other questions just let me know. 

Thanks, 

Todd Schwarzkopf 

Herscher High School 

Athletic Director 

schwarzkopft@hcusd2.org 

School: 815-426-2103  Ext. 6814 

Cell:  815-922-2737 
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